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From: "Joseph R. Stanaitis" <jove1960@warwick.net>
To: <murphy15@optonline.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2006 5:06 PM

Attach: 1a.jpg; DSCF1926.JPG; 11.jpg
Subject: AUGUST 19. 2006

HELLO, T AM A MEMBER OF THE ST.AGNES ALUMNI ASSOCIATION. I WAS THERE ON
AUGUST 19 WHEN YOU AND YOUR COLLEAGUE WERE THERE FOR THE MEMORIAL AND THE
PROCLAMATION. SEVERAL OF US ALSO BELONG TO THE ALUMNI WEBSITE WHICH IS
LOCATED AT http://www.stagnesalumni.org

WOULD IT BE POSSIBLE FOR YOU TO TELL US WHERE WE MIGHT SEE/OBTAIN A COPY OF THE
PROCLAMATION THAT WAS PRESENTED THAT DAY. ALSO, COULD YOU PLEASE TELL US WHAT
THE NAME OF YOUR COLLEAGUE WAS WHO WAS STANDING NEXT TO ART IN THE PHOTO. I
AM THE FELLOW THAT WAS SEATING NEXT TO SISTER PEGGY. I'VE ATTACHED SOME OF THE
PICTURES THAT WERE TAKEN THAT DAY. I AM THE RATHER LARGE GENT. WE WILL PUTTING
ALL OF THIS INFO AT THE WEBSITE FOR THOSE MEMBERS WHO ARE ON LINE AND LIVE TOO
FAR TO ATTEND THE PICNICS. THE VAST MAJORITY OF US I WOULD SAY ARE IN OUR 70S.
THANK YOU SO MUCH

JOE STANAITIS

38 HIGHLAND AVENUE

WARWICK, NY 10990

ST.AGNES SCHOOL 1946-55
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